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Matilda Sanders &:0 9 - 2&( 2~ 0 .../Er

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 10:33 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/25/2007 10:27:00 AM FPRC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Docket Number: 070430 Administrative { ] Parties [_] Consum

Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLK\WWP\GCORDERS\070430C0.kef.doc DOCUMENT NO Ot 8¢ ‘Qjcr
DISTRIBUTION;

Please issue the CONSUMMATING ORDER in 070430-E} ——

Thank Youl

Theresa Walsh

413-6195

\/ 0 (+\ el
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From: Timolyn Henry g‘sc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 9:07 AM M \

To: CLK - Orders / Notices Administrative ] Parties D Consmner
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. bR - O,
Date and Time: 10/4/2007 9:05:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 070430-El

Filename / Path: 070430-order.9.11.07 kef.doc

ORDER APPROVING REVISED LIGHTING TARIFF

2o
i courty derks
Chillsborough, pasce, pineltas * polk)
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July 18, 2007

Mr. Lee L. Willis

Mr. James D. Beasley
Ausley Law Firm

P. O. Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 070430-EI
Dear Mr. Willis:
This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of revised lighting tariff by Tampa

Electric Company, which was filed in this office on July 17, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

I'\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc
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ion Clery N

Se n 1 - Offi f i

Docket No.070430-EI Date Docketed: 07/17/2007 Title: Petition for approval of revised 1ighting tariff by Tampa

Electric Company.

Company: Tampa Electric Company
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
DOCUMENT NO_O Y
Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(O’ indicates OPR) i ] | I x | x 1 T f ]
Section 2 ~ OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT YO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2,
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commwission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 19,
40.
Section 3 - Cha n tes Assignments are as follows:
- Wearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Comnissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED T MM AG | SK
Where paneils are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical pamel decides the case. ' Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 7 ™ ~~
Docket No.070430-EI Date Docketed: 07/17/2007 Title: Petition for approval of revised Tighting tariff by Tampa
Electric Company.
Company: Tampa Electric Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" indicates OPR) ] | ] [ x 1 x 1 | [ |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Baxter [0] current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Petition Filed NONE 07/17/2007
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 08/29/2007
3. Agenda NONE 09/11/2007
q, Tariff Order NONE 10/01/2007
5. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 10/25/2007
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 10/31/2007
7.
Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/30/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
-_Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED a MM AG | 5K
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:
case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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